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April 29, 2011
TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen

FROM: Eric S. Stuckey, City Administratoré:;.l._,
Russell Truell, Assistant City Administrator / CFO
Lisa Clayton, Parks Director
Brian Wilcox, Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of bid award to A&A Sheet Metal Products, Inc. of La Porte, Indiana in the
total amount of $18,204.00 per unit for two (2) chemical storage lockers for the Parks
Department (Purchasing Office Procurement Solicitation No. 2011-031; $20,000.00
budgeted in 110-89230-44700 for fiscal year 2011)

Purpose
The purpose of this procurement is to purchase a quantity of two (2) chemical storage lockers for the

Parks Department. This equipment would be used to store hazardous supplies and products used by the
Parks Department in compliance with best practices for safe storage of such products.

Background
The City published on April 14, 2011 a Notice to Bidders in the Williamson Herald for supply and

delivery of a minimum of two (2) chemical storage lockers. In addition, bid documents were sent on or
about the same date directly to six (6) potential bidders known or thought to be interested in this
solicitation. Bids from two (2) vendors were publicly opened at the bid opening held on April 28, 2011.
A tabulation of the bids received for this solicitation is attached. The apparent lowest, most responsive
and responsible bid, from A&A Sheet Metal Products, Inc. of La Porte, Indiana, is in the total amount of
$18,204 per unit including the specified options. This bid was identified because it is the lowest bid that
meets or exceeds the City’s intention as expressed and implied by the City’s specifications as well as the
instructions, terms and conditions pertaining to this procurement solicitation.

Financial Impact

The Parks Department budget for fiscal year 2011 allocates $20,000 out of the General Fund for the
purchase of chemical storage. Sufficient funds are available within the Parks Department’s existing
budget to fund the purchase of the two chemical storage lockers totaling $36,408.

Options
In accordance with the bid documents, the City reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the City accept the apparent lowest best bid, from A&A Sheet Metal Products,
Inc. of La Porte, Indiana, in the total amount of $18,204.00 per unit including the specified options. The
Parks Department proposes to purchase two (2) units at this unit price, so the total value of the purchase
would be $36,408. Purchasing Manager Brian Wilcox is of the opinion that the prepared specifications
as distributed allowed for competition among multiple vendors, and that the staff recommendation
appears to be made in a fair and impartial manner based upon the bids received.
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City of Franklin Purchasing Office .
Tabulation of Bids

Purchasing Office Solicitation No.:|2011-031 (supply and delivery of two (2) chemical storage lockers)
Notice to Bidders published in the
Williamson Herald on:
Number of vendors that were notified of /
that responded to this solicitation for bids:
Date and time bids due and publicly opened: |4/28/11 2:00 PM
Present at opening of bids:| Tiffany Wilkins and Brian Wilcox of the City of Franklin Purchasing Office
Target meeting of BOMA at which

. . . 5/10/11

recommendation will be considered:

4/14/11

6/2

Estimated
Does the bid time of
MOES'?/If |  Total delivery | Bid
not, how many | delivered bid after pricing is
Make & | exceptions do | price, per | Payment | receipt of valid
Bids received from: Bid No.: | Model: not MOES'? unit: terms: order: through:
Interstate Products, Inc. Securall
3921 Sawyer Rd. AG1200 .
Sarasota, FL 34233 1of1 with B“Z)‘ZZ t‘:};fs“" $19,829.85 Inet 30 days i:eodl(g 08/12/11
Paul Goodwin, Chemical Building Sales spcified P
800/474-7294, ext. 247 options

'MOES indicates "meet(s) or exceed(s) specifications" "Shaded bid is apparent lowest best bid



